ADDENDUM I

TO

Subject: UNDP/AFG/ITB/2016/ 888

Ernpowered hives
Resilient naticns,

Subject: Supply of ICT Equipment, Computer Lab Setup and Installation at Afghanistan
National Police Academy (ANPA)

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please find below questions and the responses. Please note that the deadline for submission of
bid is extended from September 07, 2016 at 10:00 am (Kabul time) to September 10, 2016 at

10:00

SIN

am (Kabul Time).

Questions and Responses

Qucstlon
In connection with item 2, you ask for 4 x Dell
Latitude 14 7000 Series Ultrabook (E7570) — and
mention “Display 12” FHD (1920x1080) _Anti-
Glare (16:9) WLED™.
However, please note that Latitude 14 is a Dell
Latitude E7470, which is a 14” laptop. whereas the
specification of the display (12") would indicate a
Dell Latitude E7270 (12.5”). Dell Latitude E7570
must be a typo as there is no model with that name,
so for sake of good order please advise which one
of the following models you need:

12.57

_' Can the lwcmcw be OEM?
Are there any Master Agreement with Microsoft for
| purchases of licenses?

Is there a Server pr(wldcd to allow for reinstalling
an Image on the PC / Laptops hard disk (11DD)?

Is the 1 (One) year W_ai'i'aﬁt}?back to base or
Support On-Site?

Is ESTNOD32 Antivirus from Eset and are there
any connectivity required to a central server?

Are there any Master agreement available to get best
discount to UN

Microsoft Windows Professional 7 is ncarmg EOL. If
hardware comes with Windows 10 pre-installed, will
that be accepted?

Is it allowed for the Keyboard to be in English only?

Dell Latitude 7470, 14.0” or Dell Latitude E7270,

for backups and other issues

' Nn must be retail
No

RLqponsc
We rcquu,lt,d Dell Laptop (,omputcr
(Latitude 14 7000 Series Ultrabook™
(:7450).

These cmnpu{cfé will connect to the
MolA network and they are responsible

Each ltems must have at least one- year
warranty
Yes

NO

No, all computers must have installed
genuine windows 7 professional with
ability to upgrade to windows 8, due to
MolA requirement.

Default keyboards in the Dell All in one
PCs are English only and




| According to TIA Standards there are no legitimate _

Is it allowed for the Keyboard to be in Englisli only?

Category 6e standards and Cat 6e is not a recognized
standard by the Telecommunications Industry
Association (TIA). Is it required by UNDP to exceed Cat
6 Standards and if so, can Cat 6A be used in place of Cat
6e? e ol BN e
Please verify that the Performance Security deadline for
submission is upon notice of award, and not to be

Yours sir@:ly,

/\
UNDP Afghanistan

\

submitted with the bid., /—

ability to upgrade to windows 8, due to
MolA requirement. o B
Default keyboards in the Dell All in one
PCs are English only and
Wireless.

Cat 6A is fine.

UNDP will obtain 10% of total contract
as performance security form supplier
vho is going sing contract

tment Manager/OIC




